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Lounge IT

From: Nikhil Bhushan
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 2:52 PM
To: Samrat Narvekar; Lounge IT
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju
Subject: RE: Upgradation Proposal for Dedicated Internet Lease Line.

Approved 
 
Please check “To” and “Cc” 
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
 

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 08 January 2024 14:30 
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in> 
Subject: RE: Upgradation Proposal for Dedicated Internet Lease Line. 
 
Dear Nikhil, 
 
Pls approve the bandwidth upgradation of MALS from 20 MBPS to 50 MBPS, already discussed this with Venu and he 
gave a go ahead. 
 
@Dwarkesh, Once approve pls raise a PR in SAFAL for the same. 
 
Regards 
 
Samrat 
 

From: Samrat Narvekar  
Sent: 08 January 2024 13:24 
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Upgradation Proposal for Dedicated Internet Lease Line. 
 
Dear Venu, 
 
Pls find below MALS Bandwidth usage. 
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From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 05 January 2024 18:36 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Upgradation Proposal for Dedicated Internet Lease Line. 
 
Hi Samrat, 
As discussed, please share the current utilization graphs in the last couple of weeks for both the locations. 
 
Regards, 
Venu 
 

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 2:47 PM 
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To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Upgradation Proposal for Dedicated Internet Lease Line. 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Venu, 
 
Kindly find attached Bandwidth upgradation proposal for Mumbai – T1 and MALS from existing 20 MBPS to 50 MBPS. Pls 
advise further. 
 
Regards 
 
Samrat 
 

From: Yogesh Parte <yogesh.parte@primenet.in>  
Sent: 05 January 2024 14:05 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Rakesh Kumar 
<rakesh@primenet.in>; Prashant Shah <pshah@primenet.in> 
Subject: Re: Upgradation Proposal for Dedicated Internet Lease Line. 
Importance: High 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Greetings from Primenet Global Pvt Ltd!!! 
 
Please find attached revised Upgradation Proposal for Dedicated Internet Lease Line. 
 
For further any clarification feel free to call/email us. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Yogesh Parte | Sr.Key Account Manager | Primenet Global Pvt Ltd. 
Mittal Tower | B-46 | 4th floor | Free Press Journal Marg 
Nariman Point | Mumbai-400021 
Tel:91- 22 22880011 | Mobile: +91-9867530603 | Fax : 91-22-22824079 
Email: yogesh.parte@primenet.in | http://www.primenet.in 
  

 Think green! Leave it on the screen. 

From: "Yogesh Parte" <yogesh.parte@primenet.in> 
To: "Samrat Narvekar" <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: "Herambraj Sonawane" <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>, 
"Rakesh Kumar" <rakesh@primenet.in>, "Prashant Shah" <pshah@primenet.in> 
Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2024 2:12:39 PM 
Subject: Upgradation Proposal for Dedicated Internet Lease Line. 
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Dear Sir, 
 
Greetings from Priemnet Global Pvt Ltd!!! 
 
This is in regards to our telephonic discussion, we are please to send Proposal for Upgradation of Dedicated 
Internet Lease Line. 
 
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
 
 

 
--  
 


